CORRESPONDENCE

AUG 03, 2016

DOCUMENT NO. 05855-16
Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 5:24 PM

To: Kelley Corbari

Cc: J. R. Kelly - OPC; Stephanie A. Morse - OPC
Subject: RE: 160158-EI

Hi Kelley,

Per your request, OPC/Kelly; Morse has been added as an interested person in Docket 160158-El.

Have a good evening!

Dorothy Menasco

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(850) 413-6770

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:34 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: J. R. Kelly - OPC; Stephanie A. Morse - OPC
Subject: 160158-El

Dorothy,

Please add OPC (J.R. Kelly/Stephanie Morse) as an interested person in Docket
160158-EI.

Kelly.]JR@leg.state.fl.us

Morse.Stephanie@leg.state.fl.us

Thanks,
Kelley

Kelley F. Corbari,

Senior Attorney - Regulatory Analysis Section
Office of the General Counsel


FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
AUG 03, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 05855-16


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
Email: KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us
Direct Phone: (850) 413-6234
Direct Fax:  (850) 413-6235

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
state business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon
request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Kelley Corbari

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:29 PM

To: 'Kelly, JR'

Subject: RE: 160158-El - Staff's First Data Request to Gulf Power Company

Thanks J.R.! I did not see OPC listed as an interested party. I will let our clerk’s office know to
add you and Stephanie.

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

From: Kelly, JR [mailto:KELLY.JR@Ieq.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 3:27 PM

To: Kelley Corbari

Subject: RE: 160158-El - Staff's First Data Request to Gulf Power Company

Forgot to mention: Stephanie Morse is the attorney assigned to this case in OPC. | forwarded your email to
her. Stephanie’s email is morse.stephanie@leg.state.fl.us.

JR.Kédly

Office of Public Counsel

111 West M adison Street
Room 812

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
850-488-9330

850-487-6419 Fax

From: Kelley Corbari [mailto:KCorbari@psc.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 1:55 PM

To: Kelly, JR <KELLY.JR@leg.state.fl.us>

Subject: FW: 160158-El - Staff's First Data Request to Gulf Power Company

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

From: Nancy Harrison

Sent: Wednesday, August 03, 2016 1:51 PM

To: J. Stone/Beggs & Lane (jas@beggslane.com); Robert McGee - Gulf (rimcgee@southernco.com); Russell Badders;
Steven R. Griffin

Cc: Kelley Corbari; Orlando Wooten

Subject: 160158-El - Staff's First Data Request to Gulf Power Company

On behalf of Kelley Corbari, please find attached Staff's First Data Request to Gulf Power Company in the above-
referenced docket.

If you have any questions regarding the attached discovery, please contact Kelley Corbari at (850) 413-6234 or by e-
mail at kcorbari@psc.state.fl.us.

Thank you.

Nancy A. Harrisovw
Executive Assistant

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6092





